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in th 7 1 U*4

2. Approm ani send. t"e16
in the 640e0" Counsel I*
November 17, 1986.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef iak, McDonald#

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date Vajori e W. Mons
Secretary of the Commission

Re#o~eveCdin Office of Commission Secretary: None#,.11417M96, 11:23
Circulated, on 48 hour tally basis: Mo.81.76, 4:00
Deadline for vote: Wed., 114-9-86, 4:00



3. Approw an *n
as recined. No i*%
Report siqnod S t00w1 7

Cosuissioners Elliott, 6",a

McGarry voted affiraaitvly f~r-.bj * 0 0kAiiontr

Aikens did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date oraW0ROM
96c; ry Of,.b*,Caission

Received in of fice of Coinuis-sionSwerotary: ft"# 9-23-"6e 10:15
Circulated on 48 hour tally basiaS WUO**, 9-23-86, 4:00
Deadline for vote: 9-25486* 4:00



Accord '600 ~iso a .Its file i
Nthis matter& * alw a complain*n ~ sek Judicial

review of the Coston dismissal. of. thig- -ation. See 2

Should additional Information come to your attention which
you believe establrshes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.

C ~ S 437g(a) (1) and Li CF.R. S 111.4.

This Office regrets the fact that this notification was
delayed in reaching you. This letter vas inadvertently not sent
at the time this case was closed on November 18, 1986. We
apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused.

Sincerely#

Charles Nf. Steele

General- Counsel

BY: Lwe

Enclosure:
General Counsel's Report



KNovembeir 21, 196

Fa3t UM 2213

U,66 the Coamissiofl notifiled Yutbat-It

haed vthat your clients, the J 'Anhilo
'160 Peter G. Isaacs# aG tUeasUT

(~ (),a poionof the faderi,
f 1971, as amended. Novwr s af tor'

cow iderin f" g*tnc of this matter, and the reCO @N
WhchJ~R5U d~tdOctober 16. 1L986 , on November 18, 1986,p

th omis t,' to take no further action in this

omatter and 46loAd it* 1,ile.

the file In this- matter will be made part of the public

o record within 30 dayo. Should you wish to submit any materials
to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

ibe comissioti reminds you that the making of an expenditure
to finance a caintication expressly advocating the election or
defeat of a clearly-identified candidate without the required
disclaimer statement aersto be a violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 4416(a)(1), The Comi sion specifically rejects your
contention, expressed in your letter of October 11, 1986 and

elsewhere, that 'the document in question gave, on its 
face,

amp3*,natice to the reader of its source.' On the contrary, the

dooutin pestioi failed to satisfy the notice requirement of

2- U.6S.1 54(a) (1). Your clients should take iinediate, steps
to *owe that this does not occur in the future.
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br 25, 1986 the Commissio" 1"44, 'e*R1~

1"b e#, tit the Joseph Guario, for, Congre**s "a1t nvdb

Peter~ 6.b Zsa aos.v a. treasurer_(eenatr

violated 2 U*S.C. S 441d(a) (1) by failing to include tbe tr*A

disclaimer statement on a piece of campaign lUterat0VW, 0*

Com ission approved written questions to be sent to WOOS,*t

to establish the number of pieces of literature which we

distributed, the duration of time the literature was before ttae

public, and the cost of producing the literature. The questions

C vere sent vith the notification of the Commission's reason to

believe finding on September 29. 1986.

On October 22, 1986, this Office received Respondents'

answers to the Commission's questions. Attachment I. Through

counsel, Respondents requested that the matter be dismissed. In

the alternative, Respondents requested pre-probable cause

conciliation.

Respondents stated that 3,000 copies of the leaflet

(entitled "Shorehaa Advisory') were printed which lacked the

required disclaimer statement, and approximtely 500 copies were

distributed before the leaflet was recalled. Respondents



Sai on Los of the ~Vr* prod

the ]4borhan AdvisoryO''lack I" tbw .: gs dxu4alaiaier tb t

were itrbMat eG to theo "puab11.. tee,,e ha

being distributed lacked the riird $ amr statemet.

C Respondents stated that they 'in t*'1y" called the two

volunteer coordinators who were dist ibuting the leaflets and

0 instructed them to immediately cease distribution and return all

remaining copies to the committee's headquarters in Port

Washington, New York, The committee stated that approximately

cc 2,500 copies of the "Shoreham Advisory" were returned. The

committee stated that the returned leaflets were then stamped

with a rubber stamp containing the required disclaimer.

11. LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971# as amended

(hereinafter, *the Act") provides that whenever any person makes



tb~ ano *fter a fu

r actetepe

Ltibut-L0 ionf, -thedc

respondent committee too ~ b4er~ on

ofthe documents and to r0oe*e 0096.iointfSee~.

RIR 2173 and cases cited, tbit'*i.

Given that approximately S00 copies of the" Sbforeham

Advisory" were distributed to the public,, that the expenditure

for the copies which lacked the required disclaimer statment and

reached the public was approximately $29.19, that the Respondent

committee immediately instructed its volunteer codrdinators to

cease distribution and recover the leaflets, and that 2,500 of

3,000 leaflets were recovered and withdrawn from circulation,

this Office recommends that the Comissvion take zo further action

against the Joseph Guarino tor.1 ''ges'o~&~..e Peteot 0.

Isaacs# as treasurer.
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Attachment I,1 _ 1
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t=Now t =dWOcumenw;,nt

so, e te4wut ittbtdb~ the demtw

060 2.b.. ow muc w. ...t..t...a.so~wCsg
orc .preeem pw s. ihrbutin ad amy oe emm

featv to the h 'Swhiclack thb" wqlred dclerbtaebt

An*, 2. The subject dum twhic Was a draft, was Prepared. in-house

and distribuSsted by vutes.The only expense ICure was the cost of

prim Sn. The cost ad printing all 3.900 copies was $175.12. The piortion

Of that cost allocabl tth domnt distributed is aP-01iatl

$29.19.

gues& 3 Please desibe in detail what measures the Guarino
Cj~~ cmmiteetook to halt prdcinand distribution of

leaflet which lacked the requireddicamrstmet

for,
the

2!M'0 4e Phas stats the date on which the Guarino for Congress
WIM~ becam aware that leaftets ling the required dicamrhad

baen !tributad to the public, and the date an which the Omnom for

of tOw bullet which lacked te required diselaimer

.2

~q.

#41U 1110
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NY~*,~K9~~

Ago A ~ 110, "M vs ~qauu

U~~~~~(f WMs~5 ~V~w ~

V ~ ~ Iy ~'$W~. Os olas~ 1 5.1,*
T~~ewd*thpqo aiwh uitet

ft tIW~dwI ... Ocuetwto n u.ds~

immedeecalsed the two vcauev coordinat who we trbtn

:0 he ocuentandd" ce them fto ImedAtely Joel" ~trb and

retrnallreainngcoo"e to thecomtes edatrsINt

vahllgos New or.Approx3mately 2.500 OOpies Vwer so :ret40 1

Those copies were then each stampoed with te pro foima dsclaimer by use

of a rubber stamp and Ink.

Respectfully submitted.

Congress and Peter G. Isaacs*
as T!reasurer

17 Barstow Road
Great Neckv N.Y. 11021
(516) 4524100

2
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Sworn to b~fou'. M this 1t

day of OCtobet'. 1986.

Noarcubi



matter

Thie f I
record ii
to appear o

take lo wt he acio'~t

B. Soud you wish to submit any materijals
lia record, please do so within 10 days.

The Comision reminds you that the making of an expenditure
to f inane a, O-upiO wwaQ8 expressly advocating the election or
defeat of ao ayid tif bed candidate without the required
disclaimer ot tq~mf apears to be a violation of 2 Us*c.

S4414 (a) (1). ~lSion specifically rejects your
conteti~t in, your letter of October 11, 1986 and

elsvb ~ t '41 400"Ment in question gave# on its face.
tqmpew' ofissore On the contrary# the

~OU *I~edto satisfy the notice requireuiit, of
2 U..C. 4 *?out clients should take imediote step

to 460C9 not occur in the fuiture.

.tachment II5 5
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~ur*s*e 3.

,~

hav bea of, uoig

Forgh Mreovser, t1 douetI usingv.o t ae

hevertheess weaeaenbet7etrn it eotai
diectedmi twad 'Sahn acoliao magreentporo

anyofiedings of rbbe, cas engmd.Werqettw

bme otce for thrate rofse ure

Very truly yours,

NJD/ark
End.

Cerifedman
Return ReceiptReuse
P 273 573 624
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41,60I 4M00" t~,abe a t~ pticUd. Approxim*

500 voples ofte~~owthe document was,

14 2.owt~ . U"c VO#es by *a Oasrino for C=,,U,.,s

roative In the ~tIbaked V."e m~*d -n?&e~tDnto

Ans. 2. The subjecot dcmnwhich was a draft, was prepared in-house

and distributed by volunteers, The.only expewneincurred was the cost of

printing. The cost of printing all 3,000 copies was $175.12. The portion

C' of that cost allocable to the documents distributed is approximately

$29.19.

Ques. 3. Please describe in detail what measures the Guarino for
Congress committee took to halt proctn and distribution of the
leaflet which lacked the required dIlamer staemnt.

Q ues 4. Plase state the date on which the Guarino for Congress
commite became aware that leaflets lacking the required dicaimer had
been distributied t the Public, a"d the &at on which the Guarino for
Congress commtte comped its e~f stt to h1pat the production and

disribtio ofthe' leafe which lacked the required disclaimer



Aw-

'PCag escm~~e h

th dcweut n4the, d ho COW Onedatwo~h We"ditibtoa

reti** an *sI' fa 1,ia 00 tie committe' dquarters In*W

WehatonNOW Yor~k* A~oiay 2.500 lcope Were so retOW d

N Those copie w4*. thent ech' stmped wihtepof icamrby, Ue

of a rubber stamp and ink

Respectfully submitted.

Attorney for 3~ * aarn o
Congress and Peter G. Isaacs,
as Treasur~er

17 Barstow Road
Great Necks *.Y. 11021
(516) 48246100
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Sworn to before we this 15th

day of Octobr, 1986.

Notary Public
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as an exhibitla ~* a e ssg I tt

candidate and whta b QAntaims ihe diselairnar 'Oft 0 for. by "44"epb

Guarino for Congress Coumittee.',

Respondents'l caup"pR as~r 'O t 0n Suttonl stav** i an

affidavit that tbe Coilt"*elarited and distzibutd *a qatlty

of the signed author ia. 'IEo3 ADVISORY' oonn c*

~/Counse Iustt hbti xit $ .~~

of Ao On obtlI lok"

Of f~7
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reason to beleq ta ,%an Mttd. and ta1ken no
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3s oWrave and send the attached Quest ions to Res-POdonts.

Charlesg N. Steele
Gemral Counsel
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ladosed ~p*
o.ua.sl *w'
Twsu~w.r. is w?I~..

U.
dated JuLy 26. 1

As appears flovm 010

apec of Iamp i
Exbibt WA Is an wa
circulaton but whisk 1h
copy cd the actual- 04
auo idd by the 'COW

hereft as Ihb"t 'ao
for byJsehOzm

A uumativ al,* --,,4

$utmm.Campaign
Paut 200 .19" a the
the compasint as

to cirCuai. A
~etoS.which Was

WOOD* is, annexed
cle o een *Paid

ts domned by the

APVIMORY

-r and

aoe ~ I- and

1
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A~j

%MIw e' d by Nol.Sq ~

discverd the Oinmifs ad thic Iltiof t.ua
and nsiged ocumstewas eR~. tuured~bu~ Dll be

inthewone =awd W"hmie deut.wih saawwbs

aiam Was correte Tswa heerrws see
the Case. it is ftpctul
be taken an the basis cd tCe ''Ii 'heei n'.

Moreoverr although the draft document did not beow the clear e & t
forth on thO uhoze and signed dum tthe draft d00cument d"Ot~
shows that it was authepMed by Mr. Guarnowh isO Isp.I~

idniidas 'the Repbl_ a candidateor CougreesM In the L,_td~
Congressional District.4' The communication thus affords the -mew
adequate notice of fthe idniy ad the cad 'aeWho paid foir a"d

autocrsed indeed authored, the communication, in compliance with 11
CFR Section 110.11 (a) (I). Since the source of the communication is
clea on Its facet both the letter and spirt of the regulation* It Is
submitted, have been sufficiently adhered to.

Accordingly, it is respectfully submitted that no action should be taken
on the basis of the subject complaint and that a reommnato should.
accordingly.* be made that the complaint be dimssd

Respectfully submitted,

NJD/ark>7J2
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dated July 24R I"*~ ~~:p
t~to

Theth

for circulation but which 0-,~i~ Loen -as way Into cruain

A copy a# the actee OSNOIIAJ AIMI

authorized by the Co~teMegdby Ite ann~dt. ssimeed

herefto wa Zbt NA. That c~u~ai mtbo clea legend @Paid

fur~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~~i by'Ap uwsLw ~ i* deped, by joseph

A:'aquasi

Ugood

4a



qb

Sworn to before se this 20thday of August. 19".

a: Notary Public



*'!.*. eve. :ee~4s s bi, Carn net be~ W miteIte@wt_4060 e 1Wg to06tte ~ ea

aedto s e t stvsgl or to take
th$.e~~~~~ Iae h~eI h IeshM dim

in~~sthJ00 wr ret a14 ti e1la
66 Omenl debate whaese issue. 1"f 664

Kr Dasek best A the pest, maeftted .ab frt 102s tto veo
06"Statiefs ftrm a1 LIO psilinees tu

I belIeve it -is irresponsible for a rpeet~vSthe pe 00l not to work for ef fective solutinfa rttet
prebie so e"v the right, to "epect that frm m u Igo! n.

WS moT SYO SNOuUA 0014 A -repre mtive tooverlevel Of g0O.irM00tv except mnet has worked to keep WOhOrtIes
closed. As your Congresmen, -I will. f ight. on the oposoa
level to keep Lmong Island a safe place to live.

Sincerely P

.. ep C&usrino

Joe Guarino is the Republican candidate for congress in
the 3rd Congressional District. Joe is currently a meer of
theNrth Hapstead Bon oa"d. As a former %Some &tny o
Not ipletad h has extensive experience as th

00miplenvironmental-lit ator. noe was responsible for the
draf"n of significant local legislation strikAsi a balance

*between environmental protection and industrial and tesidentLIl

faid for by Joseph Guarino for Congress Comittee

6



my. Jsq

Oser neighbor.0

1 don't know It there is
15"Wtant as Mhorahan.

another isse 100100.1

bike you. I belie"e that Umoea sheld Never
WV, 0irsumsts-Pes..jh e prblem created by -00or- si
ewerwhellmgm eve to eoeder the possibility of ILI
torn Island can not be evacuated in the event of -m
"st Is enugh to jestIl~y the plant mover openift.

I have been pless" that retily so many of4
OffialIs have =oas innmmM e this. isse. Nf'
am Imuzest N6gema u Vawsek one mat M
to be a sigifcat pseblen htese herefino
fall" to Speak eot stsagl SC to take a adgi
thi issue. Ihounoiiha m discasse e
aths $1r Emellk has Sat all boo silently as eeg

%kh1* other elected officials have bed the 0 onag
to opiody debate this crucial issme.

Mr. MMase has. in the past. no" two dkwelome@5
the first wse to Vote m a. an ndedat safety
Of SbthaM. 2be SOCO~iFiIRS decision to take M"
mutibutione from a ULM~ speci Interest que"*

I believe It -is Lresinpsible for a repressaOMM1
the 01sl mot to work for effective solutioins ftr 4A

W_ 4 We avethe right to expecint that frO 4 a..

MU 3 TW N M nan1Mad A -representative In rem eMi
level of go erunent, except mne. has worked to epU sw
Closed. As your Congressmun. I will f ight on th O gssia
level to keep loong Island- a safe place to live.

uimcerely,

Jos&eph Gaimo,

Joe Guarino is the Republican candidate for MW-IN
th. 3rd Congressional District.- Joe is currentlY a erOf
the worth Rempstead bon oard. he a former Tomn Attlre o
North Remptead. he has extensive experience as the ti
principle environmental litigator. He was responsible for the
drafting of significant local Legislation atrikAiig a bnlamCO
between environmental protection and industrial and residenti"
development.

Paid for by Joseph Guarino for CongressCa ite

(~a
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allegatiosa conta Ine& i,
*d -by your c'lients, tbe
*196, deter*iwhed that e~1

X*6041 to Guarino for Congre t Ittee
an4d~a() .SP0ar violated 2 U.S.C.

I 'atk the Act.
Yot sy 4. nyfactual or legal materials which you

believe at* re,Rkjt toIthe Commission's analysis of this matter.
Please saibatt au~ toralso along with your answers to the
enclosed qoetlow Otbinl ifteen days of your receipt of this
letter. 8ttA~ents S*W1 be submitted under oath.

TfeOtf~cof' Ge, nekA1 Counsel would like to settle tbis
matter thrQupb l * prior to a finding of probabe cause.

er, that if pre-probable ca*m,
SheCommission is under no obtIio

to~proeement until it has completedit
0Also# under 11. C.FR. S 111 4

tb* to enter Into any negotitions
VI44 o_ -nillat ion agroe-nt unI***: ~d

wU L0 ~rbble cause to believe. ti" the'

Attachment II
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4k*;A*to be given pt r 4

ines gig P"Stated in t"
no answer *W. I b* given solely my~4ne wwrvct Ih to another
answer or, to Af i*ihbit attached to'' rzois

If you Canot answer the foloQWing q tions ift full after
exercising due diligence to secure the full, informatiLon to do So,
answer to the extent possible and Indicate your inability to
answer the remainder, stating whatever information or knowledge
you have concerning the unanswered portion and detailing what you
did in attempting to secure the unknown information.

With respect to the leaflet entitled BBHORBHAM ADVISORY"
which is the subject of this matter* please answer the following
questions:

tIZI 10



a of fl* taft s btch
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S epte 29, 986

sete t

Isaastas treasuret,

ission notifiLed your cl Ionts ont
6~t alleging a Violation of the.
t~tOf 1971, as amended (Othe AcAt') A
Itaded to yorcients at -that' time.

"or clients' explanation of this

fu tr '61of the allegations contained In the
ssupplied by your clients, the

00 on,25 P 1986, determined that there is
0-is Joseph Guarino for Congress Committee

0. treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
* ~4~fk) 1), pr ioul of the Act.

You. may submit7.AJW factual or legal materials vhich you
believe, as re]lvant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
ftlese submit such mateglalst along vith your answers to theen300800 questioq*s, within fifteen days of your receipt of this
ltter.- Statements sbould be submitted under oath.

The Office ofAWeneal Counsel would like to settle this
matter tbr 009 concittion prior to a finding of probable cause.

Tbu,-.h behowevr,# that if pre-probable cause
**660-l tedOU 4 the Commission is under no obligation

to 0010Wil al agreement until it has completed Its
4W WntWw ettouiittor. Also, under 11 C.F1. R, S 111.18 (d),

th~ aie~t0 trd to enter Into any negotiations
o onciliation agreement unless'and

U0*11, 1* 1 a at *of probable cause to believe. In the





amn Lag those qu, I AsolUAVoas M
I~~ infocniati, IONe isbt I SOI

In Possessioof,t kbown by, orc otbewtAN~pv .lble, to "wo
Including dou~sn nom9$. Lag ." Your P!St

Bach anser' 1s; to be given solo" *~l am nde414" t~y - d
unlss pecfial. Otted in the POO1tl.ar ,#1c1P1% y 10 osR,

no ansert hllb given, solely by teforset either to a thr
answer or to an exhibit attached to your response.

If you cannot answer the following questions in full-after
exercising du. diligence to secure the full information to do ns,
answer to the extent possible and Indicate your inability to
answer the remainder, stating whatever Information or knowledge
you have concerning the unanswered portion and detailing what you
did in attempting to secure the unknown Information.

With respect to the leaflet entitled SHOBZHiaX ADvISOR~y
which is the subject of this matter, please answer the following
quest ions:



Please de*W*lM Oa detail- 1014,fo
Congresst*-6- t ot w7 7

distributioni of the leaflet wbi. "IbU tbo
di aclaimeEr *tatmoat.*

Please state tb* dote On which the :"oW folt -00 'rse
am ittee Co arethat leatlets AWIM' the ~pred
disclaimer had been 41ietciblutsed t1tepulc au
date on which the Guarino for Congeas aoa ittee
completed its efforts to hajlt the produation avid
distribution of the leaflet which laked the required
disclaimer statement.

0
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FEC

It~S .WWANAN",

Laur.n* b
Oenral o
Ndml 5~
OW K 8tt~
Waahlngtoa,

Dear Mr. Tobbq:

eclorfyte

actual "Sbhmhn A
for Congress andi
yellow pape.

An additional copy .4
was annexed to tbo,
There is no differe
the Sutton affidavit
to my letter.

M.sft WW MuwtOWt.

I dcumntannexed

The unsigned draft d01104e0t. We112 Jto. to our.August 20th submIssions
Is that documentanee to theA -om Lan herein s Kiibit *A".

Thank you for your attention tbo twon MaUM.

Yours very. truly,0

NJ/r
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-0 WM"
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Lawrence M, ft~
Deputy General 4
Federal Election
Washington, D.

Dear Mr. Noble:%

Enclosed please,
counsel for Joi
Treasurer, In in
Congress and P4
of August 11,1
dated July 28, 1

4.

*0? 1

W~Ithorn. Seq.,

Asa appears from " ~P1Stton, Campaign
Manager of Joseph Augps.t 20, 1986, the
'Piece Of campaigS As~~t, OFic am- Mi 1"oPml~ to the copaint as

Exhibit *A is anu~nddtf be wee not authorized for
circulation but whih aimes. *.It ft y into cirotaton. A
copy of the actual 3deA A~OVconuiation, which was
authorized by the Comte and sg4by tP adiae is annexed
hereto as Exhibit 810, That Abte clear legend NPaid
for by Joseph Guarino fair Congfgwee a~~t. nd is signed by the
candidate*

A quantity of the
communication , be"~
distributed by tbe, @
Communco wW
staf submitted
annexed to the
printed and smane '

W1ZAM ADVISORY
.waspine and

imsi] copies of the
A, mmber of the

v opy 61_ Whi s

w e ro VW*

0

'I



Lawweaaea Mi.; Nobl." Zsq.

age~s 20 9S

discovered by th ommte and the circulation of those una__
and unsigned docummnts was halted. Future distribution will be

* the signed and authorized document, which is annexed hereto as:
six,,

Thus, the draft document, a copy- of which is annexed to the
in this matter, was unauthorized by the candidate In the form ft,
it was inadver tently releasd As appears from the ace
affidavit distribution of that document was short lived

siutinwas corzrecteid as soon as the error was discovered. ThMa
te casem it is respectfully submitted that no action need be or

be taken on the basis of the complaint herein.

w Moreover, although the draft document did not bear the clear legmd4 A
forth on the authorized and signed document, the draft document
shows that it was authored by Mr. Guarino who is VUMM
identified as 'the Republican candidate for Congress in ,ai
Congressional District.' The communication thus affords the ae
adequate notice of the identity of the candidate who paid for and
authorized, indeed authored, the communication, in compliance wit 'It

o CFR Section 110.11 (a) (1). Since the source of the communicatImnis
clear on its face, both the letter and spirit of the regulation, 'it Is
submitted,* have been sufficiently adhered to.

Accordingly, it is respectfully submitted that no action should be taken
on the basis of the subject complaint and that a recommendation should,
accordingly, be made that the complaint be dismissed.

Respectfully submitted,

NJD lark
Encl.
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level to keep Long Island a safe place to liVe.
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V ~ Please submit ay atW1, or le" A2. terials which you
believe are relevant to, the Coinisi"'s" analysis of this

C matter. Where appropite* statements should be submitted
K under oath.

This matter wili remain confidential in accordance vith
2 U.S.C. S 4379g(a) (4) (B) and 4379g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Comission in vriting that you wish the matter to
be made public, If you iuteui to be represented by counsel
in this matter please advise the Comsissilon by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address..and telephone number
of such counsel, and a stoatement authorizing such counsel to
receive any iotificatioa04 and'. other conmunications frcom the
Comi s ion.b
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C closed. An your Congressman. i will fight on the congression~al
level to keep Long island a safe place to live.

sincerely,

Joseph Guarinlo

Joe Guarino is the Republican candidate for Congress in
the 3rd Congressional District. Joe is currently a Member Of
the North Hempstead Town Board. An a former Town Attorney for

North Hempstead, he has extensive experience as the Town's

principle environmental ltigator. Hie was responsilfote
drafting of significant local legislation striking- a balance

between environmental protection and industrial and residenti~l
developmnt.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 204hl

C~I4?December 23, 1986

CERTIFIED MAIL-RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
Stanley S. Weithorn, Esquire
Baer, Marks & Upham
805 Third Avenue
New York, NY 10022

RE: MUR 2213
Dear Mr. Weithorn:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated July 28,1986 and determined on the basis
of the information provided in your complaint and information
provided by the Respondents that there is no reason to believe
that the Guarino for Congress committee, and Peter G. Isaacs, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a)(1), a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close its file in
this matter. The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial
review of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2
U.S.C. S 437g (a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.

437g (a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

This Office regrets the fact that this notification was
delayed in reaching you. This letter was inadvertently not sent
at the time this case was closed on November 18, 1986. We
apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Lawrence Nbl
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure:
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON DC 20463

FSr January 13, 1987

CERTIFIED NAIL-RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
Stanley S. Weithorn, Esquire
Baer, Marks & Upham
805 Third Avenue
New York, NY 10022

RE: MUR 2213
Guarino for Congress and
Peter G. Isaacs, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Weithorn:

On December 23, 1986, the Office of General Counsel sent a
letter to you regarding the disposition of your complaint in this
matter. A copy of the General Counsel's Report was included at

-* that time.

T" Please be advised that the letter of December 23, 1986,
incorrectly stated that the Commission had found "no reason to
believe" that a violation had occurred. In fact, on September 25,
1986, the Commission found reason to believe that the Guarino for
Congress committee, and Peter G. Isaacs, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 441d(a)(1) by failing to include a required disclaimer
statement on a communication which expressly advocated the
election of a clearly identified candidate and the defeat of
another clearly identified candidate. However, after considering
the circumstances of this matter, on November 18, 1986, the
Commission determined to take no further action and closed its
file.

The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to
seek judifical review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8). Should additional
information come to your attention which you believe establishes
a violation of the Act, you may file a complaint pursuant to the
requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.4.
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This Office regrets the fact that the letter sent to youmisstated the Commission's action. Should you have anyquestions, please direct them to Laurence E. Tobey, the attorneyassigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Genera Counsel

BY: -tawrence N?. Nrol

Enclosure: - Deputy General Counsel

General Counsel's Report


